Thursday, November 3, 2022 at 08:24:45 Mountain Standard Time

Subject: Re: Letter of Concern--U of A Nominating Committee
Date: Wednesday, August 31, 2022 at 7:00:19 AM Mountain Standard Time

From: Kraehe, Amelia McCauley --

To: Hudson, L? Abraham, Matthew -_, Maggert, Keith --, Lin,

Wei Hua -

CC:

TO: Recipients of "Letter of Concern--U of A Nominating Committee”

FROM: Amelia (Amy) Kraehe, Chair and Nominating Committee member (2021-
2024); Katharine H. Zeiders, Nominating Committee member (2021-2024); Ravi
Goyal, Nominating Committee member (2020-2023)

DATE: August 31, 2022

SUBJECT: Nominating Committee processes

The Nominating Committee serves an important role in encouraging faculty nominations for
university service roles. In light of the letter from Drs. Abraham, Maggert, and Lin, concerning
the committee’s activities, returning members of the committee would like to provide some
insight about events that unfolded in 2021-22 and the corrective action set in place when
problems were encountered. We believe the committee is well positioned to uphold the
faculty bylaws and nominating committee goals to ensure equitable and just practices as we
move into the 2022-23 academic year.

In August of 2021-22, the committee began its work using the usual processes from prior
years to recruit and verify eligibility of nominees. The process, as outlined by the Nominating
Committee Chair at the time, was to first facilitate a university-wide survey done in Qualtrics.
This survey asks faculty who are interested in running for a variety of shared governance
positions to respond and indicate their interest and qualifications. The Nominating Committee
then presents these data and we work within guidelines set by Faculty Bylaws to advance
faculty names to either the general faculty election ballot, to the Faculty Chair, or to Faculty
Senate (as outlined in Faculty bylaws). However, the Nominating Committee processes
involved in determining eligibility and advancing names to the ballot, for Committee for
Academic Freedom and Tenure (CAFT) specifically, encountered problems.

In the spirit of brevity, but also with the consideration of transparency, we offer specifics
about the issues encountered by the Nominating Committee in the 2021-2022 vyear,
corrective action taken during the 2021-2022 year (when possible), and how the Nominating
Committee will continue to work to ensure a transparent and equitable process in 2022-
2023.

Eligibility of faculty for Shared Governance Committees
Issue: One issue that emerged in the functioning of the Nominating Committee last year



(2021-2022) was decisions and discussions of potential candidates’ eligibility. In the start of
the year, unsubstantiated information about candidates was presented at meetings by a non-
elected support staff.

Corrective action: Multiple members expressed concern with this information being shared
(publicly and privately) and driving eligibility decisions and thus, the Nominating Committee
consulted the Faculty Bylaws for guidance on eligibility. All members and decisions about
eligibility were only based on the specific criteria stated in the Faculty Bylaws.
Moving_forward: The Nominating Committee will continue to follow the Faculty Bylaws for all
eligibility on committees.

Process by which Nominating Committee advances CAFT names to the ballot

Issue: The Faculty bylaws state that “After consultation with the Chair of the Faculty and the
President, the [Nominating] committee will reduce the list to a slate of twice the number to be
elected, giving due consideration to diversity.” This process was not followed, however, as
the Nominating Committee was not involved in reducing the list to a final slate of candidates
as it should have been.

Moving_forward: As outlined by the Faculty Bylaws, the responsibility to reduce the list of
names to a slate of candidates does not belong to the Chair of Faculty and the President.
Rather, these two parties provide consultation to the Nominating Committee, and it is the duty
of the Nominating Committee to then make the final determination. In 2022-23, the process
has been amended to include an additional nominating committee meeting in the fall
semester to allow enough time for the committee to receive input on its list from the Chair of
Faculty and the President before committee members determine the final slate of CAFT
candidates.

Diversity of membership on Shared Governance Committees

Issue: The Faculty Bylaws state that attention should be given to diversity when the
Nominating Committee selects candidates for the CAFT ballot. And generally, the Nominating
Committee has considered the diversity of candidates for most positions, aiming to include
representation across colleges, and adequate representation of faculty from diverse social
identities including gender, race, and ethnicity. In previous years, Nominating Committees
were given college information alongside gender and racial identities of candidates to aid in
diversifying committee selection. During the 2021-2022 year, however, we were only given
college information (and not gender, race or ethnicity). We were told that this information
would no longer be made available to us.

Moving_forward: Seeing the need for diverse representation, the Nominating Committee will
include an open-ended (optional) question in the survey asking faculty to indicate how they
would contribute to diversity if elected to serve on a university committee. A similar request
would be included in the request for candidate statements.

As a committee, we were aware of the issues and were diligent in correcting them when
possible. Returning members of the Nominating committee, including the new chair, are
committed to correctly adhering to Faculty Bylaws and improving the process of the
Nominating Committee. We will work closely with the three new members to adhere to current
Faculty Bylaws to uphold the principles of shared governance. Further, as requested by the
Faculty Chair, Dr. Hudson, the Nominating Committee will, as we see necessary, make
recommendations on bylaw changes.





